
U.S. Department of Justice 
        Office of Information Policy 
        Suite 11050 

1425 New York Avenue, NW 

Washington, DC  20530-0001 

 
 

Telephone: (202) 514-3642 
 
          January 19, 2017           
 
 
Mr. David Greene, Esq. 
Electronic Frontier Foundation      
815 Eddy St.         
San Francisco, CA  94109     Re: OLA/14-03934 (F)  
dgreene@eff.org        VRB:LAD:SBT 
 
Dear Mr. Greene: 
 
 As we’ve previously advised you, while processing your Freedom of Information Act 
(FOIA) request dated May 30, 2014, for correspondence pertaining to Operation Choke Point, 
the Civil Division located eighty-seven pages of material which it referred to this Office for 
processing and direct response to you.  The Civil Division administrative tracking number for 
this request is Civil No. 145-FOI-13221.  For your information, these documents were received 
in this Office on July 24, 2014.  This response is made on behalf of the Office of Legislative 
Affairs. 
 
 Our review of the material referred by CIV is now complete.  I have determined that 
fifty-six pages are appropriate for release without excision, and copies are enclosed.  Also 
enclosed are five pages that are appropriate for release with excisions made pursuant to 
Exemption 6 of the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(6), which pertains to  
information the release of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of the 
personal privacy of third parties.  For your information, the withheld material consists of 
names and contact information of individuals, none of which is appropriate for discretionary 
disclosure. 
 
 Because three pages originated with the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), 
we have referred that material to the FDIC for processing and direct response to you.  You may 
contact the FDIC as follows:  
 
    FOIA Contact 
    Legal Division, FOIA/PA Group 
    Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 
    550 17th Street, NW 
    Washington, DC 20429 
    Phone: (202) 898-7021 
    Fax: (703) 562-2797 
    Email: efoia@fdic.gov 
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Additionally, we determined that nineteen pages were of primary interest to the Civil Division, 
and accordingly have returned that material to the Civil Division for  direct response to you.  
You may contact the Civil Division using the following information: 
 

Angie E. Cecil 
FOIA, Records, and E-Discovery Office 
Civil Division 
Department of Justice 
Room 8020 
1100 L Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20530-0001 
Phone: (202) 514-2319 
Fax: (202) 514-7866 
Email: Civil.routing.FOIA@usdoj.gov   
   

  
 Finally, please be advised that we have determined that four pages are not responsive to 
your request because they consist of print-outs of logistical tracking sheets for the 
correspondence being provided to you in this response, and contain no independently 
responsive information.   

For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement 
and national security records from the requirements of the FOIA.  See 5 U.S.C. § 552(c) 
(2012).  This response is limited to those records that are subject to the requirements of the 
FOIA.  This is a standard notification that is given to all our requesters and should not be taken 
as an indication that excluded records do, or do not, exist. 

 You may contact our FOIA Public Liaison at the telephone number listed above for any 
further assistance and to discuss any aspect of your request.  Additionally, you may contact the 
Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) at the National Archives and Records 
Administration to inquire about the FOIA mediation services they offer.  The contact 
information for OGIS is as follows:  Office of Government Information Services, National 
Archives and Records Administration, Room 2510, 8601 Adelphi Road, College Park, 
Maryland 20740-6001; e-mail at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-
684-6448; or facsimile at 202-741-5769. 
 

If you are not satisfied with my response to this request, you may administratively 
appeal by writing to the Director, Office of Information Policy, United States Department of 
Justice, Suite 11050, 1425 New York Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20530-0001, or you may 
submit an appeal through OIP’s FOIAonline portal at 
https://foiaonline.regulations.gov/foia/action/public/home.  Your appeal must be postmarked or 
electronically submitted within ninety days of the date of my response to your request.  If you  
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submit your appeal by mail, both the letter and the envelope should be clearly marked 
“Freedom of Information Act Appeal.” 
 
 Sincerely, 

   
  Vanessa R. Brinkmann 
  Senior Counsel 
 
Enclosures
 



































  
      

    
    

   

   

    

    

    

   

              
            

         

          
             

              
           

             
               

             
             

                
                

              
             

             
            

              
          

            
             

                  
              

              
   

                  
                  

             



    
  

           
    

            
             

              
              

             
      

                 
         

 

   
     



 
 

      

    
    

   

   

    

    

   

   

              
            

       

               
            

              
           

             
               

             
              

                
                

              
             
             

            
              

          

             
             

               
               

                
           
       



    
  

            
             

                
              

              
   

                  
                 

             
           

    

                 
                

 

   
     



  
 

     
   

   

    
  

   
    

   

    
 

    
      

   

    
 

    
     

   

   

         

     

   
  

                  
               

               
                 

              
                  

              
             

                 
               
               
                  

                  
                

                
               

                
              

                 
                

    



             
               

                
                 

                
                 

               
             

                
             
             

                 
             

               
                 

                
 

                 
            

     

 
   



    
   

    

  

  

  
        

    

     

    

 

  

    

  
 

   

     
 

    
      

   

       

    
  

   
      

   

                
               

                
                

                 

               
               
               
            

                    
                 
              

              
                 

 

            
            

                 
                 

                
                   

        

                  
                

               
            

    
     

          

 
    

   
      



              
               

             
          

         

               
       

                 
           

               

           

 

 
   

            



     
    

   

   

      

  

              
   

             
             

            
           
             

           
          

               
           

              
               

                
               

                 
              

             
 

             
              

                 
              

                
             

              
                 



     
  

             
               

              
              

                
        

             
            

              
              

            

                
          

 

  
   

     

                 



      
   

    
  

     
    

   

    

   

               
               

               
       

              
               
             

             
              

                
             

             
                

      

            
             

             
               

              
            

                
               

                
   

             
            
                  

           
               

    









   
   

  
  

  
   

   
  

    
  

    

     
   

   

   

     
   

  

      
    

  

     
 

     
   

    
    

   

       

                  
               

         

                
                 
                  
              

                 
                  

   

                  
                

                
              

                   
                 
      

    



    
    

   

   

    

    

   

              
   

             
             

            
           
             

           
          

               
           

              
               

                
               

                 
              

             
 

             
                

               
               

               
      



    
  

                
          

 

  
   

     



 
 

 
 

      

    
    

   

    
    

   

     

    

    

   

   

              
              

           
       

             
               

              
              

      

             
           

             
             

          
      

              
               

             
             

                
           



    
    
  

                
          

 

 
   

     

 



     
   

    
  

    
    

   

   

     
 

    
     

   

       

                
               

              
                 

            
            

               
   

               
              
          

             
             

   

               
             

               
            

     

               
             

              
              
              

              
     

                
         

    






















































